
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN 

MILWAUKEE DIVISION 
 

MARGRET BRACE, PAT MERKOVICH, 
DOLORES MARTINEZ and JENNIFER 
GUERRIDO, Individually and on Behalf of All 
Others Similarly Situated, 
 
  Plaintiffs, 
 vs. 
 
MIDLAND CREDIT MANAGEMENT, INC., 
MIDLAND FUNDING, LLC, 
 
  Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No.: 18-cv-76 
 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT  
 
 
 
Jury Trial Demanded 

 
INTRODUCTION 

1. This class action seeks redress for collection practices that violate the Fair Debt 

Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq. (the “FDCPA”). 

JURISDICTION 

2. The court has jurisdiction to grant the relief sought by the Plaintiff pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1692k and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1337. Venue in this District is proper in that 

Defendant directed its collection efforts into the District. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff Margret Brace is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of 

Wisconsin (Milwaukee County). 

4. Plaintiff Pat Merkovich is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of 

Wisconsin (Milwaukee County). 

5. Plaintiff Dolores Martinez is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of 

Wisconsin (Milwaukee County). 

6. Plaintiff Jennifer Guerrido is an individual who resides in the Eastern District of 

Wisconsin (Milwaukee County). 
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7. Each Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined in the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3), in 

that Defendant sought to collect from her a debt allegedly incurred for personal, family or 

household purposes. 
 

8. Defendant Midland Credit Management, Inc. (“MCM”) is a foreign corporation 

with its principal place of business located at 3111 Camino Del Rio North,  

Suite 103, San Diego, CA 92108. 

9. MCM is engaged in the business of a collection agency, using the mails and 

telephone to collect consumer debts originally owed to others. 

10. MCM is engaged in the business of collecting debts owed to others and incurred 

for personal, family or household purposes. Midland is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. § 

1692a.  

11. Defendant Midland Funding, LLC (“Midland Funding”) is a Delaware 

corporation with its principal place of business located in California. The Wisconsin Department 

of Financial Institutions lists Midland Funding’s address as 3111 Camino Del Rio North, San 

Diego, CA 92108. Midland Funding’s actual address may be MCM’s address. 

12. Midland Funding is engaged in the business of collecting debts, both owed to 

others and acquired after default, and incurred for personal, family or household purposes.  

13. The FDCPA defines a “debt” as “any obligation or alleged obligation of a 

consumer to pay money arising out of a transaction in which the money, property, insurance, or 

services which are the subject of the transaction are primarily for personal, family, or household 

purposes, whether or not such obligation has been reduced to judgment.” 

14. The FDCPA defines a “debt collector” as “any person who uses any 

instrumentality of interstate commerce or the mails in any business the principal purpose of 
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which is the collection of any debts, or who regularly collects or attempts to collect, directly or 

indirectly, debts owed or due or asserted to be owed or due another.” 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6) 

(emphasis added); see Barbato v. Greystone All., LLC, Civil Action No. 3:13-2748, 2017 U.S. 

Dist. LEXIS 172984 (M.D. Pa. Oct. 19, 2017); Tepper v. Amos Fin., LLC, No. 15-cv-5834, 2017 

U.S. Dist. LEXIS 127697 *20-22 (E.D. Pa. Aug. 9, 2017) (“the statute provides two possible 

paths for a plaintiff to prove that a particular defendant is a ‘debt collector.’ Subject to certain 

exceptions not relevant here, the defendant will be a debt collector if either (1) its ‘principal 

purpose . . . is the collection of any debts,’ or (2) it ‘regularly collects or attempts to collect . . . 

debts owed or due . . . another.’”). 

15. The primary purpose of Midland Funding’s business, and Midland Funding’s 

principal purpose, is the collection of consumer debts. 

16. Midland Funding’s website contains an “FAQ” webpage, which states: 

Who is Midland Funding? 

Midland Funding LLC is one of the nation’s largest buyers of unpaid debt. For 
example, we may buy an unpaid credit card account. This happens when a company 
decides to sell the unpaid account rather than continue collection efforts. Midland 
Funding LLC purchases accounts with an unpaid balance when: 

 An account has gone at least 180 days without making a payment, or 
 Someone paid less than the minimum monthly payment for at least 180 days, and 
 The original creditor wishes to sell the right to collect on the account balance. 

https://www.midlandfunding.com/faqs/. 
 

17. Together, MCM and Midland Funding are part of one of the largest debt buyer 

and debt collection outfits in the industry, with consumer debt portfolios in the hundreds of 

millions of dollars. The 2013 10-K filing for MCM and Midland Funding’s parent company, 

Encore Capital Group, Inc. (“Encore”), states that Encore has “one of the industry’s largest 

financially distressed consumer databases.” (Form 10-K, 12/31/13, p. 2). 
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18. According to Encore’s 2013 Form 10-K, Encore spent more than $525 million to 

purchase consumer credit card accounts in the U.S. As Midland paid less than 10 cents on the 

dollar, the face value of those accounts is in the tens of billions of dollars. Encore purchased 

similar amounts of U.S. consumer credit card accounts in 2012 and 2011. 

19. Midland Funding’s role, generally is to purchase and receive assignment of 

consumer debts that are in default at the time Midland Funding acquires them. Directly and 

indirectly through its affiliates, including Encore and MCM, Midland Funding uses 

instrumentalities of interstate commerce, including the mail, telephone, banking systems and 

wire transfers in its business of aggregating and collecting debts, primarily charged off consumer 

credit card debts. The primary purpose of debt buyers like Midland Funding is debt collection. 

See, eg. Mitchell v. LVNV Funding, LLC, No. 2:12-CV-523-TLS, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 206440 

*16 (N.D. Ind. Dec. 15, 2017) (“‘[t]here is no business purpose in purchasing charged off debts 

if the ultimate goal is not to collect them,’ and … ‘[d]ebt buyers don't buy debts to use them as 

wallpaper, but to turn them into money’” (quoting Pl.’s Reply Br.)). 

20. Midland Funding by itself and through its attorneys, also files thousands of 

collection lawsuits against consumers in state courts annually. Wisconsin Circuit Court Access 

(CCAP), for example, shows that Midland Funding filed 604 small claims lawsuits against 

Wisconsin consumers in the month of November 2017 alone. When Midland Funding obtains 

judgment in such actions, usually by default, it frequently seeks to garnish consumers’ wages by 

contacting the consumers’ employers. 

21. Midland Funding is a debt collector as defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692a. Barbato, 

2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 172984; Tepper v. Amos Fin., LLC, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 127697 *20-

22. 
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22. A company meeting the definition of a “debt collector” under the FDCPA (here, 

Midland Funding) is vicariously liable for the actions of a second company collecting debts on 

its behalf. Janetos v. Fulton Friedman & Gullace, LLP, 825 F.3d 317, 325-26 (7th Cir. 2016) 

(assignees who are “debt collectors” are responsible for the actions of those collecting on their 

behalf); citing Pollice, 225 F.3d at 404-05. 

FACTS 
 

Brace Letter 

23. Plaintiff Brace had a Comenity Bank credit card, which she used only for 

personal, family or household purposes, namely, purchases of household goods and services. 

24. Prior to February 24, 2017, Brace’s Comenity Bank credit card account went into 

default. 

25. Prior to February 24, 2017, and after the Comenity Bank credit card account was 

in default, Comenity Bank sold or otherwise assigned the ownership rights to the account to 

Midland Funding. 

26. On or about February 24, 2017, MCM mailed a debt collection letter to Brace 

regarding the Comenity Bank credit card account. A copy of this letter is attached to this 

Complaint as Exhibit A. 

27. Upon information and belief, Exhibit A is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Brace inserted by computer.  

28. Upon information and belief, Exhibit A is a form debt collection letter used by 

MCM to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

29. Exhibit A was the first letter MCM sent to Brace regarding this alleged debt. 

30. Exhibit A contains the following text: 
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31. Exhibit A also states: 

 

32. The text in MCM’s letter to Plaintiff is inconsistent with 15 U.S.C. §§ 

1692g(a)(4), which states: 

(a) Notice of debt; contents  
Within five days after the initial communication with a consumer in 
connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless 
the following information is contained in the initial communication or the 
consumer has paid the debt, send the consumer a written notice 
containing—  
 
(4) a statement that if the consumer notifies the debt collector in writing 
within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is 
disputed, the debt collector will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of 
a judgment against the consumer and a copy of such verification or 
judgment will be mailed to the consumer by the debt collector; 

 (emphasis added). 
 

33. The language reproduced in paragraphs 20-21, above, overshadows the FDCPA 

debt validation notice. 

34. Exhibit A fails to clearly and unambiguously inform the unsophisticated 

consumer that, in order to invoke his or her right to require MCM to cease most collection 

activities until they provide verification of the debt, the consumer must make the request in 

writing. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(4). Instead, it tells the consumer to call MCM. 

35. The practical effect of the demand to call MCM is to discourage consumers from 

disputing debts in writing. 
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36. An oral dispute does not trigger the FDCPA verification requirements, which 

includes a temporary suspension of collection efforts until verification is provided. 15 U.S.C. § 

1692g(b). 

37. MCM did not effectively convey to the consumers their rights under the FDCPA. 

McCabe v. Crawford & Co., 272 F. Supp. 2d 736, 743 (N.D. Ill. 2003); see also Desantis v. 

Computer Credit, Inc., 269 F.3d 159, 161 (2d Cir. 2001) (a “debt collector violates the Act if it 

fails to convey the information required by the Act.”). 

38. The consumer is not required to rely upon the debt collector to voluntarily comply 

with the FDCPA. McCabe, 272 F. Supp. 2d at 738 (“However, Crawford misses the point of the 

protection found in § 1692g(a)(4). Although a debt collector may provide verification upon oral 

notification, the debt collector must provide verification upon written notification.  If the debtor 

gives only oral notification of the dispute, the FDCPA imposes no requirement on the debt 

collector to obtain verification of the debt.”). 

39. Failure to provide the correct validation notice within five days of the initial 

communication with Plaintiff and the class is a per se violation of the FDCPA. Janetos v. Fulton 

Friedman & Gullace, LLP, 825 F.3d 317, 2016 U.S. App. LEXIS 6361 *15-16 (7th Cir. Apr. 7, 

2016) (“we have not extended the implicit materiality requirement of § 1692e to reach claims 

under § 1692g(a).). 

40. For purposes of Plaintiff’s claim under 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e and 1692e(10), 

Defendants’ omission is a material violation of the FDCPA. A consumer who attempts to orally 

exercise verification rights or a request for the identity of the original creditor does not 

effectively invoke his or her rights under 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(b): 

(b) Disputed debts  
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If the consumer notifies the debt collector in writing within the thirty-day 
period described in subsection (a) of this section that the debt, or any 
portion thereof, is disputed, or that the consumer requests the name and 
address of the original creditor, the debt collector shall cease collection of 
the debt, or any disputed portion thereof, until the debt collector obtains 
verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment, or the name and address 
of the original creditor, and a copy of such verification or judgment, or 
name and address of the original creditor, is mailed to the consumer by the 
debt collector. Collection activities and communications that do not 
otherwise violate this subchapter may continue during the 30-day period 
referred to in subsection (a) unless the consumer has notified the debt 
collector in writing that the debt, or any portion of the debt, is disputed or 
that the consumer requests the name and address of the original creditor. 
Any collection activities and communication during the 30-day period 
may not overshadow or be inconsistent with the disclosure of the 
consumer’s right to dispute the debt or request the name and address of the 
original creditor.  

(emphasis added). 
 

41. MCM’s statement that the consumer should call MCM overshadows the 

validation notice. 16 U.S.C. § 1692g. 

Merkovich Letter 

42. Plaintiff Merkovich had a Comenity Bank credit card, which she used only for 

personal, family or household purposes, namely, purchases of household goods and services. 

43. Prior to March 31, 2017, Merkovich’s Comenity Bank credit card account went 

into default. 

44. Prior to March 31, 2017, and after the Comenity Bank credit card account was in 

default, Comenity Bank sold or otherwise assigned the ownership rights to the account to 

Midland Funding. 

45. On or about March 31, 2017, MCM mailed a debt collection letter to Merkovich 

regarding an alleged debt, allegedly owed to “Comenity Capital Bank.” (“Comenity”).  A copy 

of this letter is attached to this complaint as Exhibit B. 
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46. Upon information and belief, the alleged debt that MCM was attempting to collect 

was a credit card account, used only for personal, family or household purposes.  

47. Upon information and belief, Exhibit B is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Merkovich inserted by computer. 

48. Upon information and belief, Exhibit B is a form debt collection letter used by 

MCM to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

49. Upon information and belief, Exhibit B is the first written communication that 

MCM sent to Merkovich regarding the alleged debt to which Exhibit B refers. 

50. Exhibit B contains the following text: 

 

51. The above language in Exhibit B is the debt validation notice that the FDCPA 

requires to be included with the initial written communication to the consumer. 15 U.S.C. § 

1692g. 

52. Exhibit B also contains the following settlement offer: 

 

53. Exhibit B is confusing to the unsophisticated consumer because it demands a 

payment within the validation period or shortly thereafter, but does not explain how the 

validation notice and settlement “deadline” fit together. Bartlett v. Heibl, 128 F.3d 497, 500 (7th 

Cir. 1997) (“In the typical case, the letter both demands payment within thirty days and explains 
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the consumer's right to demand verification within thirty days. These rights are not inconsistent, 

but by failing to explain how they fit together the letter confuses.”). 

54. The unsophisticated consumer would have no idea how to both seek verification 

of the debt and preserve the settlement offer in Exhibit B.  

55. The consumer needs time to process the information contained in an initial debt 

collection letter before deciding whether to dispute, pay or take other action. This is the point of 

the 30 day period in 15 U.S.C. 1692g(a).  

56. Prior to deciding whether to dispute a debt, a consumer may have to sort through 

personal records and/or memories to try to remember if the debt might be legitimate. He may not 

recognize the creditor – debts are freely assignable and corporations, especially banks, often 

change names.  

57. Moreover, once a consumer sends a dispute in writing, the creditor is under no 

obligation to provide verification in any specific amount of time, or even to provide verification 

at all, so long as the debt collector ceases collection efforts until it does so. Jang v. A.M. Miller & 

Assocs., 122 F.3d 480, 483 (7th Cir. 1997) (“Section 1692g(b) thus gives debt collectors two 

options when they receive requests for validation. They may provide the requested validations 

and continue their debt collecting activities, or they may cease all collection activities.”) 

58. The § 1692g validation period lasts for 30 days. It is the consumer’s right to 

request verification until the end of the thirty day period. If the request is not made until the end 

of the thirty day period, the verification request would not be processed, researched by the 

creditor, and returned to the consumer until long after settlement offer payment deadline has 

expired. The consumer would be left with no time to review the verification and determine 

whether to accept the settlement offer. 
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59. The unsophisticated consumer would have no idea how to both seek verification 

of the debt and preserve the settlement offer in Exhibit B. It is likely that the settlement offer 

would expire before the debt collector provides verification. The consumer would be left with 

little or no time to review the verification and determine whether to accept the settlement offer. 

60. The effect of the settlement offer and threat of reporting in the initial written debt 

communication is to discourage or prevent consumers from exercising their validation rights. 

61. Defendant did not include explanatory language in Exhibit B, see, eg. Bartlett, 

128 F.3d 497, 501-02 (7th Cir. 1997).  

62. In order to preserve the settlement offer in the event of a written dispute, and to 

preserve the 30-day validation period itself, any explanatory language should make clear that a 

dispute will extend the settlement offer while the debt collector is in the process of complying 

with its obligation to verify the debt as well as temporarily suspend reporting to the three credit 

bureaus. 

Martinez Letter 

63. Plaintiff Martinez had a Comenity Bank credit card, which she used only for 

personal, family or household purposes, namely, purchases of household goods and services. 

64. Prior to April 26, 2017, Martinez’s Comenity Bank credit card account went into 

default. 

65. Prior to April 26, 2017, and after the Comenity Bank credit card account was in 

default, Comenity Bank sold or otherwise assigned the ownership rights to the account to 

Midland Funding. 
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66. On or about April 26, 2017, MCM mailed a debt collection letter to Martinez 

regarding an alleged debt, allegedly owed to “Comenity Bank.” (“Comenity”).  A copy of this 

letter is attached to this complaint as Exhibit C. 

67. Upon information and belief, the alleged debt that MCM was attempting to collect 

was a credit card account, used only for personal, family or household purposes.  

68. Upon information and belief, Exhibit C is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Martinez inserted by computer. 

69. Upon information and belief, Exhibit C is a form debt collection letter used by 

MCM to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

70. Upon information and belief, Exhibit C is the first written communication that 

MCM sent to Martinez regarding the alleged debt to which Exhibit C refers. 

71. Exhibit C contains the following text: 

 
 

72. Exhibit C represents that Midland Funding acquired Martinez’s account on March 

31, 2017. 

73. MCM’s representation of the sale date is inconsistent with Comenity’s 

representation that it had sold the debt to Midland Funding on or before March 28, 2017. A copy 

of Comenity’s letter referencing the sale is attached as Exhibit D. 

74. The misrepresentation of the date of assignment of a debt is a material 

misrepresentation. The unsophisticated consumer could mistakenly make payments to the wrong 

entity.  
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75. It is not clear from Exhibits C and D to whom the consumer should pay. Payment 

to the wrong party may not satisfy the alleged debt owed to the correct creditor, who would be 

within its rights to continue collection efforts or even file a lawsuit to collect the debt. 

76. In addition, the consumer may be barred from recovering a payment to the 

incorrect party by the voluntary payment doctrine. Even if the voluntary payment doctrine does 

not apply or would not be enforced, the logistical challenge of obtaining a refund would 

discourage consumers from attempting to recover their erroneous payment. 

77. The unsophisticated consumer would be confused as to the legal status of the 

debt. 

Guerrido Letters 

78. Plaintiff Guerrido had a Citibank credit card, which she used only for personal, 

family or household purposes, namely, purchases of household goods and services. The last four 

digits of the Citibank account were “4056.” 

79. Prior to January 26, 2017, Guerrido’s Citibank credit card account went into 

default. 

80. Prior to January 26, 2017, and after the Citibank credit card account was in 

default, Citibank sold or otherwise assigned the ownership rights to the account to Midland 

Funding. 

81. On or about January 26, 2017, MCM mailed a debt collection letter to Guerrido 

regarding the account formerly owed to Citibank.  A copy of this letter is attached to this 

complaint as Exhibit E. 

82. Upon information and belief, the alleged debt that MCM was attempting to collect 

was a credit card account, used only for personal, family or household purposes.  
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83. Upon information and belief, Exhibit E is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Guerrido inserted by computer. 

84. Upon information and belief, Exhibit E is a form debt collection letter used by 

MCM to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

85. Upon information and belief, Exhibit E is the first written communication that 

MCM sent to Guerrido regarding the alleged debt to which Exhibit E refers, i.e. the former 

Citibank account ending in 4056. 

86. Exhibit E represents the balance of the debt to be $958.45. 

87. Exhibit E contains the following text: 

 
 

88. On or about May 31, 2017, MCM mailed another debt collection letter to 

Guerrido. A copy of this letter is attached to this complaint as Exhibit F.  

89. Exhibit F sought to collect the same regarding an alleged debt – the former 

Citibank account ending in 4056.   

90. Upon information and belief, Exhibit F is a form letter, generated by computer, 

and with the information specific to Guerrido inserted by computer. 

91. Upon information and belief, Exhibit F is a form debt collection letter used by 

MCM to attempt to collect alleged debts. 

92. Exhibit F represents the balance of the debt to be $958.45. 

93. Exhibit F contains the following text: 
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94. Exhibits E and F are confusing to the unsophisticated consumer. 

95. The unsophisticated consumer would not understand why the “save” amount in 

Exhibits E and F would be different. The “save” amount is represented to be a percentage of the 

balance, and the balance is the same on both letters. 

96. It is unclear what amount MCM is actually asking the consumer to pay. 

97. Plaintiffs were confused by Exhibits A-F. 

98. The unsophisticated consumer would be confused by Exhibits A-F. 

99. The FDCPA creates substantive rights for consumers; violations cause injury to 

consumers, and such injuries are concrete and particularized. Pogorzelski v. Patenaude & Felix 

APC, No. 16-C-1330, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89678 *9 (E.D. Wis. June 12, 2017) (“A plaintiff 

who receives misinformation from a debt collector has suffered the type of injury the FDCPA 

was intended to protect against.”); Spuhler v. State Collection Servs., No. 16-CV-1149, 2017 

U.S. Dist. LEXIS 177631 (E.D. Wis. Oct. 26, 2017) (“As in Pogorzelski, the Spuhlers’ 

allegations that the debt collection letters sent by State Collection contained false representations 

of the character, amount, or legal status of a debt in violation of their rights under the FDCPA 

sufficiently pleads a concrete injury-in-fact for purposes of standing.”); Bock v. Pressler & 

Pressler, LLP, No. 11-7593, 2017 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 81058 *21 (D.N.J. May 25, 2017) (“through 

[s]ection 1692e of the FDCPA, Congress established ‘an enforceable right to truthful information 

concerning’ debt collection practices, a decision that ‘was undoubtedly influenced by 

congressional awareness that the intentional provision of misinformation’ related to such 
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practices, ‘contribute[s] to the number of personal bankruptcies, to marital instability, to the loss 

of jobs, and to invasions of individual privacy,”); Quinn v. Specialized Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 

16 C 2021, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 107299 *8-13 (N.D. Ill. Aug. 11, 2016) (rejecting challenge 

to Plaintiff’s standing based upon alleged FDCPA statutory violation); Lane v. Bayview Loan 

Servicing, LLC, No. 15 C 10446, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89258 *9-10 (N.D. Ill. July 11, 2016) 

(“When a federal statute is violated, and especially when Congress has created a cause of action 

for its violation, by definition Congress has created a legally protected interest that it deems 

important enough for a lawsuit.”); Church v. Accretive Health, Inc., No. 15-15708, 2016 U.S. 

App. LEXIS 12414 *7-11 (11th Cir. July 6, 2016) (same); see also Mogg v. Jacobs, No. 15-CV-

1142-JPG-DGW, 2016 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 33229, 2016 WL 1029396, at *5 (S.D. Ill. Mar. 15, 

2016) (“Congress does have the power to enact statutes creating legal rights, the invasion of 

which creates standing, even though no injury would exist without the statute,” (quoting Sterk v. 

Redbox Automated Retail, LLC, 770 F.3d 618, 623 (7th Cir. 2014)). For this reason, and to 

encourage consumers to bring FDCPA actions, Congress authorized an award of statutory 

damages for violations. 15 U.S.C. § 1692k(a). 

100. Moreover, Congress has explicitly described the FDCPA as regulating “abusive 

practices” in debt collection. 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(a) – 1692(e). Any person who receives a debt 

collection letter containing a violation of the FDCPA is a victim of abusive practices. See 15 

U.S.C. §§ 1692(e) (“It is the purpose of this subchapter to eliminate abusive debt collection 

practices by debt collectors, to insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using abusive 

debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and to promote consistent State 

action to protect consumers against debt collection abuses”). 
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101. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e generally prohibits “any false, deceptive, or misleading 

representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.” 

102. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) specifically prohibits the “use of any false representation 

or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt.” 

COUNT I  – FDCPA 
 

103. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

104. Count I is brought on behalf of Plaintiff Brace. 

105. Exhibit A fails to inform the consumer that, in order to invoke his or her right to 

obtain verification of the debt, the consumer must make the request in writing. 15 U.S.C. § 

1692g(a)(4). 

106. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692g, 1692g(a), 1692g(b) and 1692e(10). 

COUNT II  – FDCPA 

107. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

108. Count II is brought on behalf of Plaintiff Merkovich. 

109. The settlement offer in Exhibit B conflicts with and overshadows the debt 

validation notice, in that it demands a payment within the validation period or shortly thereafter, 

but does not explain how the validation notice and settlement “deadline” fit together. 15 U.S.C. § 

1692g; Bartlett, 128 F.3d at 500. 

110. Exhibit B is confusing, deceptive, and/or misleading to the unsophisticated 

consumer. 

111. 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(b) states, in part: 

Case 2:18-cv-00076-DEJ   Filed 01/16/18   Page 17 of 21   Document 1



 
 

18 

(b) Disputed debts  
… 
Any collection activities and communication during the 30-day period may not 
overshadow or be inconsistent with the disclosure of the consumer’s right to 
dispute the debt or request the name and address of the original creditor. 
 
112. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e provides, in relevant part: “A debt collector may not use any 

false, deceptive, or misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any 

debt.” 

113. 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(10) prohibits: “The use of any false representation or deceptive 

means to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer. 

114. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e, 1692e(10) and 1692g. 

COUNT III  – FDCPA 

115. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

116. Count III is brought on behalf of Plaintiff Martinez. 

117. The inconsistent dates of assignment are confusing to the unsophisticated 

consumer, who would not know the identity of the account’s owner on and between the dates in 

question. 

118. Defendants misrepresented the legal status of the debt. 

119. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e(2)(a). 

COUNT IV  – FDCPA 

120. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference as if fully set forth herein the allegations 

contained in the preceding paragraphs of this Complaint. 

121. Count IV is brought on behalf of Plaintiff Guerrido. 
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122. Exhibits E and F misrepresent the amount the consumer would “save” by MCM’s 

settlement offer. The letters state two different amounts, despite the balances being equal and 

MCM not adding interest to the account. 

123. Defendants misrepresented the amount of the debt. 

124. Defendants violated 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e(2)(a). 

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

125. Plaintiffs bring this action on behalf of four classes. 

126. Class One consists of (a) all natural persons in the State of Wisconsin, (b) who 

were sent an initial collection letter in the form represented by Exhibit A to the complaint in this 

action, (c) seeking to collect a debt, incurred for personal, family or household purposes (d) 

between January 16, 2017 and January 16, 2018, inclusive, (e) that was not returned by the postal 

service. Plaintiff Brace is the designated representative of Class One. 

127. Class Two consists of (a) all natural persons in the State of Wisconsin, (b) who 

were sent an initial collection letter in the form represented by Exhibit B to the complaint in this 

action, (c) seeking to collect a debt, incurred for personal, family or household purposes (d) 

between January 16, 2017 and January 16, 2018, inclusive, (e) that was not returned by the postal 

service. Plaintiff Brace is the designated representative of Class Two. 

128. Class Three consists of (a) all natural persons in the State of Wisconsin, (b) who 

were sent an initial collection letter in the form represented by Exhibit C to the complaint in this 

action, (c) seeking to collect a debt, incurred for personal, family or household purposes, (d) 

which letter stated that the creditor had sold the consumer’s account to Midland Funding on a 

date after the actual assignment, (e) between January 16, 2017 and January 16, 2018, inclusive, 
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(f) that was not returned by the postal service. Plaintiff Martinez is the designated representative 

of Class Three. 

129. Class Four consists of (a) all natural persons in the State of Wisconsin, (b) who 

were sent a collection letter in the form represented by Exhibit E to the complaint in this action, 

(c) seeking to collect a debt, incurred for personal, family or household purposes, (d) and who 

were sent another collection letter in the form represented by Exhibit F to the complaint in this 

action, (e) and where the “Save” amount is different between the letters, despite the balance 

remaining the same, (f) between January 16, 2017 and January 16, 2018, inclusive, (g) that was 

not returned by the postal service. Plaintiff Guerrido is the designated representative of Class 

Four. 

130. Each Class is so numerous that joinder is impracticable.  Upon information and 

belief, there are more than 50 members of each Class. 

131. There are questions of law and fact common to the members of the class, which 

common questions predominate over any questions that affect only individual class members.  

The predominant common question is whether Exhibits A-B violate the FDCPA. 

132. Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of the Class members.  All are based on 

the same factual and legal theories. 

133. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately represent the interests of the Class members. 

Plaintiffs have retained counsel experienced in consumer credit and debt collection abuse cases. 

134. A class action is superior to other alternative methods of adjudicating this dispute.   

Individual cases are not economically feasible. 

JURY DEMAND 

135. Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury. 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that the Court enter judgment in favor of Plaintiffs and 

the Class and against Defendants for: 

(a) actual damages; 

(b) statutory damages;   

(c) attorneys’ fees, litigation expenses and costs of suit; and 

(d) such other or further relief as the Court deems proper. 

Dated:  January 16, 2018 

 
  ADEMI & O’REILLY, LLP 
 
  By: /s/ John D. Blythin   
  John D. Blythin (SBN 1046105) 
       Mark A. Eldridge (SBN 1089944) 
       Jesse Fruchter (SBN 1097673) 
       Ben J. Slatky (SBN 1106892) 
  3620 East Layton Avenue 
  Cudahy, WI 53110 
  (414) 482-8000 
  (414) 482-8001 (fax) 
  jblythin@ademilaw.com 
       meldridge@ademilaw.com 
       jfruchter@ademilaw.com 
       bslatky@ademilaw.com 
 
 

Case 2:18-cv-00076-DEJ   Filed 01/16/18   Page 21 of 21   Document 1



EXHIBIT A

Case 2:18-cv-00076-DEJ Filed 01/16/18 Page 1 of 3 Document 1-1



NOTICE OF NEW WNERSHIP Mt Midland Credit
II III Q. anagement, Inc.

11111112810=111•1111MINV

ANr 4RE-LEGAL R,EVIEW 2365 Northside Drive Suite 300
San Diego, CA 92108

Account Details
Original Creditor Comenity Bank

Original Account Number =3010
P9792 010

Current Servicer Midland Credit Management, inc.

EzMargretM Brace MCM Account Number M.665
8330 S Newbury Dr AP Current Owner Midland Funding LLC

Oak Creek, WI 53154 Current Balance $2 000.84

11111111111111111111111111111wilihilli1111111111111m161111 Call (800) 939-2353 by
04-10-2017 to

Discuss Options
PaZialialIMENSINENNON

RE Comenity Bank Avenue
lease Cal-1

Dear Margret,
ot tr,, s ri.:44.1.171d get On

Welcome! On 01-30-2017, your Comenity Bank/Avenue account was sold to Midland Funding LLC,
which is now the sole owner of this debt. Midland Credit Management, Inc. ("MCM"), a debt
collection company, will be collecting on, and servicing your account, on behalf of Midland Funding

ttorney in LLC.

Midland Credit Management, Inc. is considering forwarding this account to an attorney in your state

çf. oald: for possible litigation. However, such forwarding will not occur until after the expiration of the
validation period described on the back of this letter. Upon receipt of this notice, please call to

C10 '-'1:0P discuss your options.
on thr,

If we don't hear from you or receive payment by 04-10-2017, we may proceed with forwarding this

fl account to an attorney.OUrit.

In addition to the validation rights described on the back of this letter, here are some possible
l-tepiy By options:
0440-2017 Pay your full balance of $2,000.84

Call us to see how to qualify for discounts and payment plans.
Call (800) 939-2353
Sun- Pt: 5am-9prn PT; LET US HELP YOU! If the account goes to an attorney, our flexible options may no longer be available

Fri Sat5am-4:30prn PT; to you. There still is an opportunity to make arrangements with us. We encourage you to call us:

(800) 939-2353.

Sincerely,
midiandcreditonline.com

1141/1/ 1304.LIA,
Tim Bolin, Division Manager

We are not obligated to renew any offers provided.

Midland Credit Management, Inc
I (800) 939-2353 midlandcreditonline.com P.O. Box 60578

>-'rT CA
Case 2:18-cv-00016-IDEJ Filed 01/16/18 Page 2 of 3*-Docun90060-0578Ygriett
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Call to 4and or from t s company e mon

Important Disclosure Information:

Please understand this is a communication from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt.

Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

Original Creditor Comenity Bank Current Creditor Midland Funding LLC

Original Account Midland Credit Management, Inc.
Number =9010 Current Servicer

Charge-Off Date 01-22-2017 MCM Account Number ijIIIIF6-6-5--
I

I
Send disputes oi an mstrument tendered I

Physical Payments for Colorado Residents:Send Payments to: as full satisfaction of a debt to:
Midiand f.--.), dit Management, Inc Attn: Consumer Support Services

80 Garden Center

P.O. Box 60578 236r: Northside Dt ive Suite 300 Suite 3

Los Angeles, CA 90060-0578 San Diego, CA 92108 Broomfield, CO 80020

You may also call (800) 939-2353 Phone (303) 920-4-'763 I
The records associated with the Comenity Bank account purchased by Midland Funding LLC, reflect that you are obligated on this

account, which is in default. As the owner of this account, but subject to the rights described below, Midland Funding LLC is
entitled to payment of this account. All communication regarding this account should be addressed to MCM and not the previous
owner.

Unless you notify MCM within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion
thereof, MCM will assume this debt to be valid. If you notify MCM, in writing, within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice
that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, MCM will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment (if there is a

judgment) and MCM will mail you a copy of such verification or judgment. If you request, in writing, within thirty (30) days
receiving this notice, MCM will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor.

If an attorney represents you with regard to this debt, please refer this letter to your attorney. Likewise, if you are involved in an

active bankruptcy case, or if this debt has been discharged in a bankruptcy case, please refer this letter to your bankruptcy
attorney so that we may be notified.

Please remember, even if you make a payment within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice, you still have the remainder of
the thirty (30) days to exercise the rights described above.

We are required under state law to notify consumers of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the

rights consumers have under state and federal law:

You are hereby notified that a negative report on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if you fail to

meet the terms of your credit obligations.

IF YOU LIVE IN CALIFORNIA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: The state IF YOU LIVE IN MASSACHUSETTS, THIS APPLIES TO YOU:
Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS: You have the right to make a

Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your debt
unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral
8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats request will be valid for only ten (10) days unless you provide
of violence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors written confirmation of the request postmarked or delivered

may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work within seven (7) days of such request. You may terminate this
if they know or have reason to know that you may not receive request by writing to MCM.

personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell
another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your IF YOU LIVE IN MINNESOTA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This
debt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of
location or enforce a judgment. For more information about Commerce.
debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal Trade
Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or http://www.ftc.gov. IF YOU LIVE IN NEW YORK CITY, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: New

York City Department of Consumer Affairs License Number

Nonprofit credit counseling services may be available in the 1140603, 1207829, 1207820, 1227728, 2022587, 2023151,
area. 2023152, 2027429, 2027430, 2027431
IF YOU LIVE IN COLORADO, THIS APPLIES TO YOU:
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT IF YOU LIVE IN NORTH CAROLINA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: North
COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.COAG.GOV/CAR. A Carolina Department of Insurance Permit #101659, #4182,
consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt #4250, and #3777, #111895, and #112039. Midland Credit
collector or collection agency cease further communication with Management, Inc. 2365 Northside Drive, Suite 300, San Diego,
the consumer. A written request to cease communication will CA 92108
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking
any other action authorized by law to collect the debt. IF YOU LIVE IN TENNESSEE, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This

collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board of
the Department of Commerce and Insurance.
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fAlg; mcrn Masud Credlt

Maoawnent. ihd.

aFgitititiC L...;#''a! Your I-•:as hOrne. 2}E5Nombsiee Drive, Suite 30E,
San Diego, 921[2

-31-2t117,

Account Transfer Details
Original Creditor Comenity Ca ital Bank

Original Account Number 583

Current Servker Midl..nri (:reci it Managernent, Inc.P0140010 gPat lulerkalviCh "4, MCM Account Nurnber i972
249 N Cnicago Ave AP Current Owner midland Funding LLC
South Milwaukee, Wi 53172 Current Balanoe $109.65

`11.111111441.111111IIIIIIllilill"i14111"11'11111111'
Save up to 10%

(855) 977-1%9

RE Comenity Capital Bank Hsn

Account at a Glance Dear Pat,

Current Balance Welcome! On 02-28-2017. your Cornenity Capital BanK/Hsn account was sold to midland Funding
LLC, which is now the Std6 owner of this debt. Midland Credit Management, Inc. rMate), a debt$109.65 collection company, will be collecting on, and servicing you' account, on behalf of Midland
Funding LLC.

Save up to 10%
To welcome you to MCM, we'd like to otter you up to 10% savings by making a
single payment of $570.60 by 0540-2017.

Flexible Payment Options
MCM is a different kind of debt collector. Here is what to expect;Available A dedicated Accoun( Manager will be assigned to your account -BILL OF 1:111F.TS•Vde will reach out to you by phone and mail over the months to come.

Useful tools and resources online at raidlandcreditonline.cornRecelve Personalized Service

mcm a partner you can trust.

We value your experience and understand that managing debt can be a difficult process!
Reply by That is why we set standards for how you are to be treated while working with us. Visit

05-15-2017 www.midlandcreckonline.com to learn about our Consumer Bill of Rights or cal 11855) 977-1969 to

Call (855119774969 experience the difference for yourself.

Sun-MI Sarn-9prn PT; Sincerely,
Fri-Sat: 5am-430p rn PT; 30441.4i,

Tim Bolin. Division Manager

miellandcreditonline.com P.S. Any discounts or repayment options do not alter your validation rights as described on the
reverse side.

We are not obligated to renew any offers provided,

0 (855) 977-1969 El midlandcreditonline.com El moidrd rAel7itaivianagernent, inc

Los Angetes, CA 90060-0S78

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

=NI Account Number M5972 ir dManagdelVourdAtccoljunt Online
rrent Balance S189.FS

tal Enclosed I s. 1 r7rL-,-1-L-L. fn, „_.r„...., 2....„_, 3..;.Lfi;--41-1.EVgf,Wc•::LifTL,M9..SW .)'-piirim.f.A,
rvgalie.•ci r,k,.p jayal2taix 11 III. 1 iMidland Credit Management

Mail Payments to. Enter your MCM Account ft on all payments l' i
Mdland credit Management, Inc (855) 977-1969 II
P 0 Box 60578

I 10 1Los Angeles, CA 90060-0578 se hatila espalicd 1 L A:
h
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Important Disclosure Information:

Please understand this is a communication from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt.

Any information obtained will be used for that purpose,

Original Creditor comenity Capital Bank Curren/ Creditor Midland Funding LIC

Original Account Midland Credit Manageenct, In.
Number EM75m83 Current Servicer

Charge-OH Date 11-11-2015 MCM Account Number :-:977:

Send disputes or an Mstrument liTder ed Physical_Payments:Send Payments to: as full satisfaction of a debt to;
for Colorado Residents:

IMidland Credit Management, Inc Attn: Consumer Support Services
BO Garden Center

Su He 3
P.O. Box 60578 2365 Northside Drive Suite. 300

Los Angeles, CA 90060-0578 SBroomfield,CO 50020
an Diego, CA 92108 0'

You may also call {KS) 977-1969 Phone l 303) 920-4753
r

File records associated with the Comenity Capital Bank account purchased by Midland Funding LLC, reflect that you are obligated
in this account, which is ri default. As the owner of this account, but subject to the rights described below, Midland Funding LLC is
antitled to payment of this account. All comnounication regarding this account should be addressed to MCM and not the previous
swner.

JnIess you notify MCM within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion
:hereof, MCM will assume this debt to be valid. If you notify MCM, in writing, within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice

Nat the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, MCM will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment (if there is a

udgment) and MCM will mail you a copy of such verification or judgment. tf you request, in writing, within thirty (30) days after.
eceiving this notice, MCM will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor.

f an attorney represents you with regard to this debt, please refer this letter to your attorney. Likewise, if you are involved in an

ictive bankruptcy case, or if this debt 4as been discharged in a bankruptcy case, please refer this letter to your bankruptcy
attorney so that we may be notified.

?•lease remember, even if you make a payment within thirty {301 clays after receiving this notice, you still have the remainder of

:he thirty (30) days to exercise the rights described above.

Ale are required under state law to notify consumers of the following rights, This list does not contain a complete list of the

ights consumers have under state and federal law:

I'm] are hereby notified that a negative report on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if you /ail to 1/4,

-.wet the terms of your credit obligations.

:F YOU LIVE IN CALIFORNIA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: The state IF YOU UVE IN MASSACHUSETTS, THIS APPLIES TO YOU:

Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS; You have the right to make a

=air Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your debt
.intisual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral

3 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats request will be valid for only ten 1101days unless you provide
of violence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors Written confirmation of the request postmarked or delivered

may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work within seven (7) days of such request You may terminate this

f they know or have reason to know that you may not receive request by writing to MCM.

Jersonal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell
another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your IF YOU LIVE IN MINNESOTA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This
debt, Collectors may contact another person to confirm your collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of

oration or enforce a judgment For more information about Commerce.
debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal Trade

Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or http://www.ftc.goir. IF YOU UVE IN NEW YORK CITY, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: New
York City Department of Consumer Affairs License Number

Nonprofit credit counseling services may be available in the 1140503, 1207829, 1207820, 3227725, 2022587, 2023151,
3fea. 2023152, 2027429, 2027430, 2027431
IF YOU LIVE IN COLORADO, THIS APPLIES TO YOU:

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT IF YOU LIVE IN NORTH CAROLINA, THIS APPUES TO YOU: North
COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE WWW.CONG.GOV/CAR. A Carolina Department of Insurance Permit 11101659, 94152,
consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt 84250, and #5777, 9111895, and 9112039. Midland Credit

2ollector or collection agency cease further communication with Management, Inc. 2365 Northsicle Drive, Suite 300, San Diego,.
the consumer. A written request to cease communication will CA 92108
not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking
any other action authorized by law to collect the debt. IF YOU LIVE IN TENNESSEE, THIS APPUES TO YOU; This

collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board of

the Department of Commerce and Insurance.

4,
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.!1

14 7..:./el,,, P ."T
al Cif M *dread Onsdl

!IR 11 Managernent, inc.

2365. Nnnhside•Drive. suit@ 300
San [lies, CA 92108

04•26-2017 Arg,

Account Tra n sfer Details
Original creditor Curio' lv Flunk

Original Account Number 0735

P131197010 m
Current Send cer i: ruil L'edit Management, Inc.

Dolores A Martinez MCM Account Number M., Its

700 W Layton Ave Current Owner. r. nth-1g LLC

Milwaukee. WI 53221-2454 Current Balance

19101[11.1111.1.......1...14111,11, 111111111 1111.141.11
Flexible Payment Options Ava ilable

(855) 977-1969

RE eornenity Bank Boston Store

Account at a Glance Dear Dolores,

Current Balance Welcome! On 03-31-2037, your comeniry Bank/Boston Store account was sold to Midland Funding
I.LC, which is now the sale owner cut this debt. Midland Credit Management, inc. CMCM"), a debt

6624.71 collection company. will be collecting on, and servicing your account, on behalf of Midland
Fundmg LLC.

Flexible Paylnent Opticint To welcome you to MOM. we'd like to offer you an opportunity to discuss
Available flexible payment optiOns to reSahre this ACCOunt

PICtvl is a different kind of debt collector. Here is what to expect:
Receive Personalized Service A dedicated Account Manager will be assigned to your account qf ROTS.

we will reach our tn you hy phOnC and mail OUP
r the months to come.

Useful tools one resources online at mid landcreditonline.com

Mail, a partner you can trust.

We value your experience and understand that managing debt can be a difficult process!

Reply by That is why WE Set standards for how you are to be treated while working with us. Visit
06-104017 www.midlandcreditonline.corn to learn about our ConSurner Bill of Rights or oil 1855) 577-1469 to

Call 1605) 977-1969 experience the difference for ymuself.

Sun-Th: Sarn crri PT: Sincerely,
Fri-Sat Sarn.430pm PT; 604...i.vt,

Tint kiln. Dinirne FAB n8ger

midlandcruditonline.com PA.. Any discounts crr repayment options do not alter your validation rights as descrilsed an the
reverse side.

We are not obligated to renew any offers provided.

Midland Credit Management, Inc

0,2 (855) 977-1969 .1Ea n idlandcreditonline.carn Ra Box 60S78
LOS nReles. CA 90080-(15.78

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

MCM Account Number '570
r Manage Your Account Online

Currant Balance SG24.71 rnidldndcreditonline.com

TotalEnciosed..'-:".41
Make checks paveble tO:

'AJI]nd (red!! lc9,,, ..agenneni

Mall Payurents to:
Ferer your isiCh..1 Accrunt R on all payments

Midland Credit management Inc (855) 977-1969
P.a Rox 50578
Les Angulus, CA 00LOO-5575 se ['labia paF1O:

(855) 983-6352

Case 2:18-cv-0007 age of Document 1-3
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Important Disclosure Information:

Please understand this is a communication from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt.

Any informatipn obtained wilt be used for that purpose.

Calls to and/or from this company mary be monitored or recorded.

Original Creditor. ComeniTy Bank Current Creditor Midland Funding LLC

Original Account Midland Credit Management, Inc.
8730 Curreot ServicerNumber.

Charge-Off Date 02-15-2717 MCM Account Number 'ME 70

Send disputes or an instrurm!nt !oriCifffrl•O
5.end Payments to: as full satisfaction of a OebtLPhysICM Payrncnts 'or Colorado Residents:

Q
Midland Credit Management, Inc Attn• Consumer Support Services BO Garden Center

P.O. Box 60578 2365 Nor(hside Drive Suite 100
Suite 1

Los Angeles, CA 93060-0578 San Diego, CA 92108 Broomfield, CO 80020

You may also call (855) 977-1969 i
Phone (303) 9204763

The records associated with the Cornenity Bank account purchased by Midland Funding LUC, reflect that you are obligated on this
account, which is in default. As the owner of this account, but subject to the rights described below, Midland Funding LLC is

entitled to paym ent of thiS ilc COO rst.. All communication regarding this account should be addressed to MCM and not the p revious

owner.

unietS you flOtify MCM within thirty {30) days after receiving this notice that you dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion
thereof, MCM will assume this debt to he valid. If you notify MCM. in writing, within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice
that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, MCM will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a judgment (if there is a

judgmentl and MCM will mail you a copy of such verification Or Judgment. If you request, in writing, within thirty (30) days after

TPCeiving this notice, Mcm will provide you with the name and address of the original creditor.

If an attorney represents you with regard to this debt, please referthis letter to your attorney. Likewise, if you are involved In an

active bankruptcy case, or if this debt has been discharged in a bankruptcy rase, please refer this letter to your bankruptcy
attorney so that we may he notifIed.

Please remember, even if you make a payment within thirty (30) days after receiving this notice, you still have the remainder of

the thirty (30) days to exercise the rights described above_

If your payment method is a credit or detnt card, it may be processed through our international card processor. Although our

policy is to not charge consumers fees based upon their payment method, your card issuer may elect to do so due to the location
of the card processor. If an international transaction fee has been charged by your Card issuer, that tee is eligible for

reimbursement. You may contact your Account Manager to modify your payment method to avoid these charges in the future and

for information to initiate your reimbursement.

We are required under state law to notify consumers of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of the

rights consumers have under state and federal law:

You are hereby notified that a negative report on your credit record mey be submitted to a credit reporting agency if yOU fail to

meet the terms of your credit obligations.

IF YOU LIVE IN CALIFOANIA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: The state IF YOU LIVE IN MASSACHUSETTS, THIS APPLIES TO YOU:

Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal NOTTE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS: You have the right to make a

Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that, except under written or oral request that telephone calls regarding your debt

unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral

a.rnor after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats request will he valid for only ten (101 days sinless yew provide
of violence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors written confirmation of the request postmarked or delivered
may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work withm seven days of such request. 'You may terminate this

if they know or have reason to know that you may not rereive request by writing to MC15i1.

personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell
another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about your IF YOU LIVE IN MINNESOTA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: I his

debt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of

location or enforce a judgment. For more information about Commerce.
debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal Trade

Commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or http,//www.ftc.gov. IF YOU LIVE IN NEW YORII CITY, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: New
York City Department of Consumer Affairs License Number

Nonprofit credit counseling services may be available in the 1140603, 1207829, 110 /820, 122 //28, 2022587, 2023151,
area. 2023152, 2027429, 2027430, 2027431

IF YOU LIVE IN COLORADO, THIS APPLIES TO YOU:
FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT IF YOU LIVE IN NORTH CAROLINA., THIS APPLIES TO YOU: North

COLLECTION PRAmric ES ACT, SEC WAnALCOAG.GOWCAR. A Carolina Department of Insurance Permit 14101659, 4'4182,

consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt 04250, and 83777, 0111895, and 8112039. Midland Credit
collector or collection agency cease further communication with Management, Inc. 2355 Northside Drive, Suite 300, San biego,
the consumer. A written request to cease communication will CA 92108

not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency frorn taking
any other action authorized by law to collectthe debt. IF YOU LIVE IN TENNESSEE, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This

collection agency is licensed lay the Collection Service Board of

the Department of ComMerc e and InSura
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cornenity Con-lenity Bank
:17! Dx .--31:273

(-MI 43218-2273

hilliiII"IIIIIIII1111111111111111III11111°111111111111111"1111 03/28/2017

DOLORES MARTINEZ Account Ending In: 8730
700 W LAYTON AVE LOT C11
MILWAUKEE WI 53221-2470

Current Balance: $624.71
Account Ending In: 8730

Dear DOLORES MARTINEZ,

As of Feb 15, 2017, your Boston Store account, which was issued by and owned by Comenity Bank
(Comenity), was closed and charged-off. Please refer to your final statement for the charge-off amount.
We have sold the account to Midland Funding, LLC.

As the new owner of the account, Midland Funding, LLC is entitled to pursue the collection activities and
other legal remedies to collect the unpaid balances on your charged-off account, now due to Midland
Funding, LLC. All future communications regarding this account will be initiated by Midland Funding, LLC
and/or their collection servicers.

All future questions, correspondence and outstanding payments associated with this account should be
directed to:

Midland Credit Management, Inc.
P.O. Box 60578

Los Angeles, CA 90060-0578
1-800-265-8825

www.midlandcreditonline.com

Sincerely,

Recovery Department

IMPORTANT NOTICE: THIS COMMUNICATION IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A
DEBT AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE

2 21 0 01 [Jcst ?411.?-cv-00076-DFD.13 0EiAechg1/061Ep A?Ocriqlpf 2 D9bLin?0113148
Page 1 of I
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1

CALL US TODAY! (877) 231-8886

Option

1
Option

2
Option

3
Benefits of Paying Your Debt

2365 Northside Drive Cali: (877) 231-8886
Crn midland Credit

management, Inc. Suite 300
San Diego, CA 92108 Offer Expiration Date: 05-30-2017

Midland Credit Management, Inc. (MCM), is the debt collection

company, which will be collecting on, and servicing your account. I ngma re si or

Citibank, N.A.
05-31-2017

Original Account Number

114055
P201-621 001 mksv MCM Account Number

Jennie Guerrido
2140 5 59th St

5332

Milwaukee, WI 53219-1549
Current Balance

$958,45

Current Owner

Midland Funding LLC

Discount

10% OFF
RE Citibank, N.A. Best Buy

Dear Jennie Guerrido,

AVAILABLE PAYMENT OPTIONS

10% OFF

5% OFF
Over 6 Months

Monthly Payments As Low As: $50 per month
Call today to discuss your optons and get more details.

Save $95.85 if you pay by 06-30-2017
Put this debt behind you

No more communication on this account

Peace of mind

Hours of Operation
Sun-Th: 5am-9pm PT;

Fri-Sat 5am-4:30pm PT;

Sincerely,

-1-1,444, 1304.4191„,
Tim Bolin, Division Manager

We are not obligated to renew any offers provided.
Midland Credit Management, inc.

(877) 231-8886 14. midlandcreditonline.corn P.O. Box 60578
41 11.01 O AMgeles, CA 90060-0578

PLEASE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

MCM Account Number 332 f Els Manage Your Account Online
Current Balance IM$958.45 rnidlandcreditonline.com

Total Enclosed Important Payment Information
Make checks payable to:

Midland Credit Management

Mail Payments to:
Enter your MCM Account on all payments

Midland Credit Management, Inc. (877) 231-8886
P.O. Box 60578
Los Angeles, CA 90060-0578 1 se habla espanoi

(888) 422-5178

332
8466 MOO1
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Important Disclosure Information:
Please understand this is a communication from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt.Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

We are required under state law to notify consumers of the following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of therights consumers have under state and federal law:

You are hereby notified that a negative report on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if you fail tomeet the terms of your credit obligations.

IF YOU LIVE IN MASSACHUSEITS, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS: You have the right to make a written ororal request that telephone calls regarding your debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request willbe valid for only ten (10) days unless you provide written confirmation of the request postmarked or delivered within seven (7)days of such request. You may terminate this request by writing to MCM.

IF YOU LIVE IN MINNESOTA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

IF YOU LIVE IN NEW YORK CITY, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: New York City Department of Consumer Affairs License Number 1140603,1207829, 1207820, 1227728, 2022587, 2023151, 2023152, 2027429, 2027430, 2027431

IF YOU LIVE IN NORTH CAROLINA, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: North Carolina Department of Insurance Permit #101659, #4182, #4250,and #3777, #111895, and #112039. Midland Credit Management, Inc. 2365 Northside Drive, Suite 300, San Diego, CA 92108

IF YOU LIVE IN TENNESSEE, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This collection agency is licensed by the Collection Service Board of theDepartment of Commerce and Insurance.

PRODA

Case 2:18-cv-00076-DEJ Filed 01/16/18 Page 3 of 3 Document 1-5

To report any inaccuracies or to dispUte this debtspi_ease call (8?7) 2 1-88 6
Calls to and/or from this company may be Monitored or recorded.
i;

Original Creditor Citibank, N_A. MCM Account NumbAIIIIF332
Original Account I
Number 056 Charge-Off Date 05-20-2016
Current Creditor Midland Funding LLC
The sole owner of this Midland Credit Management, Inc.Current Servicerdebt i

Send Payments.to: For dis•utes call (877) 231-8886 or write to: Physical Payments for Colorado Residents:
Midland Credit Management, inc. Attn: Consumer Support Services 80 Garden Center

2365 Northside DriveP.O. Box 60578 Suite 3
Los Angeles, CA 90060-0578

Suite 300
Broomfield, CO 80020San Diego, CA 92108
Phone (303) 920-4763 1

If your payment method is a credit or debit card, it may be processed through our international card processor. Although ourpolicy is to not charge consumers fees based upon their payment method, your card issuer may elect to do so due to the locationof the card processor. If an international transaction fee has been charged by your card issuer, that fee is eligible forreimbursement. You may contact your Account Manager to modify your payment method to avoid these charges in the futureand for information to initiate your reimbursement.
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CALL US TODAY! (877) 231-8886

Benefits of Paying Your Debt

2365 Northside Drive Call: (877)231.8688
rn Cm 5thtc 3°13
^e^i San 10ego. CA 92108 after Expiration Date: 0E-30-2017

midland Credit Management, Inc. (MOI). is the clebt collection

company, which will be collecting on, arid servicing your account. Original Creditor

DS-31-2017
OriginalAtOuntillumber

P207621 001
Jennie Guerrido

'3372340 5 $9th
Milwaukee, WI 53210.1549

$558.45

Current Owner

Midland Funding 1.1_C

Discount

10% OFF
RE Citibanr, NA. test Buy

Dear Jennie Guerrida,

AVAILABLE PAYMENT OPTIONS

Option
10% OFF

Option 0% OFF

2 (lypr e Months

°Wiwi Monthly Payments As Low As: $50 per month

3 a
I oday to disuns your open, aork Er.? tenre drE

Save 905.85 if you pay by 06-30-2017

Put this debt behind you
No more communication on this account

Peace cif mind

Itours of Operation
Sun-Th: Sarn-9pr,ri PI,

Fri-Sat; 5am-4;30pm Fr;

_Sincerely,

Thw 1317W1,
Tins Bolin, ID kri5içn Manag6r

We are not obligated to renew any offers provided.
Midland Credit Managenlent, Inc.

211 (877) 231-8886 01 midlandcreditonline.com P.O. tor 60075
Los Angeles, CA 90060-0S78

P LEAS E SEC REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

MCM Account Number 0571275332. C3 Manage Your Account Onl in e 1
Current Balance sasaAS rnidlandcrediton lirP .rnm

Total Enclosed Important Payment Information
L

make checks sayable to;

M i d rand Credit MA rt ageir e in

mail Payments to;
Enter yoJr MCM Account 0 on all payments

Midland Credit Management, Inc. (877) 231-8886
P_O. Bok 60578
tcs Ange te 5, CA 00E.11.0 578 se habla espanol

(888) 422-5178,

6466 Min
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Important Disclosure Information!
Please understated this is a communication from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt.
Any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

Original Creditor N.A MCWO Account NurnEw7TM
0 rig nal Account

056 Charge-On Date 105.20.2015Number

Cy rrent Creditca Midland Funding LLC
Midland Credit Management, Inc.The sale owner of this

Current servIcerdebt

Send PavrnentFor disouteLyaIl (877) 231-a8B5.0r write tor Physical Payments for CaIorado Residents:stoi
Midland Credit Management, Attn: Consumer Support Services 806arden CenterInc.
POBox 2365 N orth side Drive Suite 3e0578

mfield, CO 80020I os Angeles, CA 90060-0578 Suite 300
BrooSan Diego, CA 92103
Phone (303) 920-4761

If your payment method is a credit or debit card, it may he processed through our international card processor. Although outpolicy is to not charge consumers fees based upon their payment method, your card issuer may elect to do so due to the locationof die card processor, if an internationa/ transaction lee has been charged by your card issuer, that fee is eligible forreiieburscrissnt. You may contact your ALCM rit Manager to mcdify your payment method to avoid these charges in the futureand for information to initiate your reimbursemienr.

We are required under state Iawto notify consumers of the Following rights. This list does not contain a complete list of therights consumers have under state and federal law:

You arc hereby notified that a negative report on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency If you fail tOmeet the terms of your credit obligations.

IF YOu LIVE IN MASSACHUSETTS, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: NOTICE oF IMPORTANT RIGHTS: You have the right to make a written ororal requesi that telephone G4i1c regarding your debt not be made to you at your place ofemployment. Any such oral request willbe valid for only ten OM days unless you provide written confirmation of the request postmarked nr delivered within seven {7)days of Rid, request YOU may terminate this request by writing to MCM.

IF YOU LIVE IN MININE5OTA5 Tens APPLIES To you: This collection agency is licensed hy the Minnesota Department of Commerce.
IF yOU LIVE IN NEW YORK CITY, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: Nee York City Department of Lonsumer Affairs License Number 1140603,1207829, 1207820, 1227728, 2022587, 2023151, 2023152, 2027429, 20774'.-10, 24:127451

IF YOu LIVE IN NORTH CAROUNA, 11-115 APPLIES To YOU; North Carolina Department of insurance Permit 4101659, #4182, #4250,and #3777, n111895, and #112039, Midland Credit Management, Inc. 2355 Nerthside Drive., Suite 300, San Diego, CA 92/08

IF YOU UVE IN TENNESSEE, THIS APPLIES TO YOU: This collection agency ts itcensed by the Collection Service Board of theDepartment of Commerce and Insurance.

PRODA
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Plaintiff(s) ) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Defendant(s) ) 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 

To: (Defendant’s name and address) 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you receive it) – or 60 days if you are 

the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 

12(a)(2) or (3) – you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s attorney, whose 

name and address are: 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.  

You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

STEPHEN C. DRIES, CLERK OF COURT 

Date: 
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk 

Case 2:18-cv-00076-DEJ   Filed 01/16/18   Page 1 of 2   Document 1-8

 
MARGARET BRACE, et al.

18-cv-76

 
MIDLAND CREDIT MANAGEMENT, INC., et al.

MIDLAND CREDIT MANAGEMENT, INC. 
c/o  CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
8040 EXCELSIOR DRIVE 
SUITE 400 
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John D. Blythin 
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Civil Action No.  

PROOF OF SERVICE 

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(l)) 
 

 This summons and the attached complaint for (name of individual and title, if any): 

 
 

were received by me on (date)  . 
 

☐  I personally served the summons and the attached complaint on the individual at (place): 

 
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I left the summons and the attached complaint at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name) 

 

 , a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,  
 

on (date)  , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or 
 

☐  I served the summons and the attached complaint on (name of individual)  
 

who is designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)  
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I returned the summons unexecuted because  ; or 
 

☐  Other (specify):  
 

 . 
 

My fees are $  for travel and $  for services, for a total of $  
 

 I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true. 

 

 

Date:      

   Server’s signature 

    

 

   Printed name and title 

    

 

 

 

   Server’s address 

 

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.: 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Plaintiff(s) ) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 

) 

) 

) 

) 
Defendant(s) ) 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 

To: (Defendant’s name and address) 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you receive it) – or 60 days if you are 

the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 

12(a)(2) or (3) – you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the 

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s attorney, whose 

name and address are: 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.  

You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

STEPHEN C. DRIES, CLERK OF COURT 

Date: 
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk 
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MIDLAND CREDIT MANAGEMENT, INC., et al.

MIDLAND FUNDING LLC 
c/o  CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY 
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John D. Blythin 
Ademi & O'Reilly, LLP 
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Civil Action No.  

PROOF OF SERVICE 

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4(l)) 
 

 This summons and the attached complaint for (name of individual and title, if any): 

 
 

were received by me on (date)  . 
 

☐  I personally served the summons and the attached complaint on the individual at (place): 

 
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I left the summons and the attached complaint at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name) 

 

 , a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,  
 

on (date)  , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or 
 

☐  I served the summons and the attached complaint on (name of individual)  
 

who is designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)  
 

 on (date)  ; or 
 

☐  I returned the summons unexecuted because  ; or 
 

☐  Other (specify):  
 

 . 
 

My fees are $  for travel and $  for services, for a total of $  
 

 I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true. 

 

 

Date:      

   Server’s signature 

    

 

   Printed name and title 

    

 

 

 

   Server’s address 

 

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc.: 
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Print Save As... Reset



ClassAction.org
This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this 
post: Lawsuit: MCM Failed to Comply with Federal Debt Collection Law

https://www.classaction.org/news/lawsuit-mcm-failed-to-comply-with-federal-debt-collection-law



